CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH
CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION

April 8, 2014
Manhattan Beach City Hall
City Manager’s Conference Room
1400 Highland Avenue
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
6:00 PM

AGENDA
A.  CALLTOORDER

B. ROLL CALL
Chairperson James Gill
Vice Chairperson Nancy Dunn
Commissioner Russ Samuels
Commissioner Loli Ramezani
Commissioner Peter De Maria

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
December 10, 2013

D. CEREMONIAL

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (3-Minute Limit)
The public may address the Commission regarding City business not on the agenda

F. STAFF ITEMS
G. COMMISSION ITEMS

H. GENERAL BUSINESS
13/08 13.1 Ansel Adams Exhibition

l. ADJOURNMENT



TO:
Members of the Cultural Arts Commission

FROM:
Mark Leyman, Parks and Recreation Director
Gina Allen, Recreation Services Manager

SUBJECT:
Expenditures of Public Art Trust Funds for a proposed Ansel Adams Exhibition

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Cultural Arts Commission discuss and provide a
recommendation to the City Council regarding the Ansel Adams Exhibition.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
There are no fiscal implications.

DISCUSSION:

Due to the lack of Public Art Trust Funds, the Cultural Arts Commission
discussed at their March meeting the possibility of postponing the Ansel Adams
Exhibition until 2015.

As requested by Chairperson Gill, Commission Dunn will be presenting to the
Commission two budget options for the exhibition.

The Commission will then be determining if the project should be reschedule for
2015 or if the project will move forward with a request to City Council.

Commissioner Nancy Dunn will be providing details on a proposal for the Ansel
Adams Exhibition.
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